
Minutes - Regular City Council Work Session  Page 20 
Wednesday, January 22, 2003 
 

Member Golden noted if the owner of a designated property wanted to perform work and there 
were setback issues, the HDC would have the authority to make recommendations to the ZBA to 
allow some flexibility.  Mr. Dziurman noted many of the historic properties, due to the time they 
were built, are in violation of the current setback requirements.   
 
President Dalton noted Planning Commissioners Audrey Ruggiero and Nick Kaltsounis were in 
attendance during this discussion.   
  
President Dalton stated if the information requested during this Work Session could be provided, 
this item would be scheduled for the January 29, 2003 Regular City Council Meeting.   
 
5c. Public Services 
 1. Watermain Easement - Polker Industries from Steve Stolaruk and Vivian 

Stolaruk, Parcel No. 15-28-177-030 (A0460)  (Members received a copy of a 
Work Session Discussion Information dated January 8, 2003 from Josy Foisy, 
Clerk III, Department of Public Service, with attachments)   

 
Upon hearing no questions or discussion, President Dalton indicated this item would be set over 
to the next Regular City Council Meeting for action.   
 

2. 2003 Tri-Party Program Participation for Tienken Road Improvements, 
Livernois to Rochester Road, Bridge Replacement, and Traffic Signal projects; 
City’s contribution shall equal $93,414.00 toward the total proposed program 
allotment of $280,242.00 (A0474)  (Members received a copy of a Work Session 
Discussion Information Sheet dated January 7, 2003 from Kim C. Murphey, 
Administrative Coordinator, Department of Public Service, with attachments)   

 
Mr. Rousse explained the proposal contained two (2) items, the approval to apply for the Tri-
Party Funds, and secondly, to apply them to the Tienken Road Bridge and Traffic Signal Project.   
 
Member Hill stated the Tienken Road Corridor Study had indicated Tienken Road would be a 
three (3) lane road, with a potential traffic signal at Kings Cove.  She indicated the information 
contained in the packet reflected a five (5) lane bridge, which she felt would force Tienken Road 
to be a five (5) lane road.  She felt Council should have a Work Session to discuss the road 
configuration for Tienken Road, and noted there had not been any public discussion regarding 
this matter.   
 
Mr. Rousse explained the proposal was to approve joining in the Tri-Party Program and to 
designate the project.  He stated the issues brought up by Member Hill could be addressed at a 
future Work Session.   
 
Member Hill stated the City had received Tri-Party Funds each year, and each year the Funds 
were designated to Tienken Road Improvements.  She indicated the improvements were never 
specified in prior years; however, the information contained in the packet specified the Funds 
would be used for the traffic signal, the bridge, and road improvements from Livernois to 

Approved as presented at the February 26, 2003 Regular City Council Meeting 
 

galeczks
Highlight



Minutes - Regular City Council Work Session  Page 21 
Wednesday, January 22, 2003 
 

Rochester on Tienken Road.  She felt the resolution should be amended to designate the Funds 
for the Tienken Road Corridor.   
 
Mr. Rousse explained the Hubbell, Roth & Clark (HRC) report contained the level of service, 
including the existing two (2) lanes considering additional development proposed for the area, 
future volume for two (2) lanes, future volume for three (3) lanes, and future volume for five (5) 
lanes.  He stated according to the report, Tienken Road would be at a failure level in ten (10) 
years if anything less than five (5) lanes was decided.  He felt it would be unwise to spend funds 
on something would be at a failure rate in less than ten (10) years.   
 
Member Hill stated she had no problem committing the funds to the Tienken Road Corridor, and 
then holding a discussion about how the project would go forward.  She stated she did not 
support designating the funds to a particular project.   
 
Mr. Rousse explained the resolution provided the approval to join in the Tri-Party Program, and 
to designate Tienken Road as the project for 2003.  He stated the details would be worked out 
during construction design and construction engineering.   
 
Member Hill questioned whether the resolution was specific to the project indicated in the packet 
information.  Mr. Rousse explained the project was approved through the CIP, and was budgeted 
for 2003.  He noted the scope of the project had not been decided at this point.  He stated the first 
step of the project was the bridge improvement.   
 
Member Hill stated the prior HRC report had the segment from Rochester Road moving 
westbound prior to the bridge as the next segment for improvement.  She indicated she did not 
have any problem with participating in the Tri-Party Program; however, she would prefer 
Council hold a Work Session to decide what the project would be.   
 
Mr. Rousse explained although a final decision had not been made, from a safety standpoint, the 
biggest issue was the intersection of Kings Cove and Tienken and the adjoining intersection 
across the street.  He stated that portion currently meets warrants for a traffic signal; however, a 
traffic signal could not be installed without providing stacking for the left turn lane, which the 
current bridge did not allow.  He indicated installing a traffic signal without improvements to the 
bridge would only aggravate the situation.  He stated the project would address a safety issue, 
which was the light at the Kings Cove intersection, requiring bridge improvements.  He 
explained the bridge should be improved to five (5) lanes in order to provide the stacking for left 
turns.  He noted that did not mean the remainder of Tienken Road would be five (5) lanes.   
 
Member Hill stated Council had accepted the Tienken Road Corridor Study, and since this report 
contained new information, she suggested a Work Session be scheduled with representatives of 
HRC to discuss the matter.   
 
Mr. Rousse explained no determination had been made regarding the cross section of the road; 
however, in order to address the safety issues, stacking lanes were required for the traffic signal.  
He indicated improving the bridge to five (5) lanes did not mean the road had to be enlarged to 
five (5) lanes.  

Approved as presented at the February 26, 2003 Regular City Council Meeting 
 



Minutes - Regular City Council Work Session  Page 22 
Wednesday, January 22, 2003 
 

 
Member Hill suggested pictures of the area be included at a Work Session, noting the associated 
issues of the Paint Creek Trail and Rochester Road.  She indicated she did not have a problem 
with accepting the Tri-Party Funds and adding them to the pool for work on Tienken Road.  She 
questioned whether the County required the funds be designated for a certain project.  Mr. 
Rousse explained the designation was for the Tienken Road Project, not for a specific portion of 
the project.   
 
President Dalton questioned whether there was a time limit associated with this request.  Mr. 
Rousse stated a response had been requested as soon as possible in January.  He clarified the 
resolution indicated the funds were for a road improvement project on Tienken Road, Livernois 
to Rochester Road.  He added under Potential Project Locations, the description indicated the 
Tienken (Livernois to Rochester) Corridor Improvements widening, and did not specify any 
particular segment of the project.   
 
City Clerk Jasinski offered to review the prior resolutions for the Tri-Party Program participation 
and provide that information to Council prior to the next Council Meeting.   
 
Member Hill agreed that would help allow Council to make a decision at the next Regular 
Meeting to avoid losing the Funds; however, she did not believe the Funds should be tied to a 
specific project.  Member Golden indicated she believed the opposite was true last year, and that 
Council specifically included the Tienken Road Corridor in the resolution.  She stated Council 
should move forward on this request to avoid the loss of the Funds.   
 
Lee Zendel, 1575 Dutton Road, noted the traffic congestion that would be caused on Tienken 
Road during the improvements to the bridge.  He felt the majority of the traffic came from I-75 
and headed east, avoiding the congestion in town.  He noted the bridge improvements would 
reduce Tienken Road to one (1) lane, causing much of the traffic to take Dutton Road to Orion 
Road and make a left onto Tienken from Rochester Road.  He suggested improvements be made 
to the left turn at Tienken and Rochester Road, prior to any bridge improvements being made.  
He felt the proposed improvements would cause problems for Fire Station #5.   
 
6. NEW BUSINESS
6a. Discussion - City Council 2003 Goals and Objectives (A0477)  (Members received a 

copy of a Work Session Discussion Information Sheet dated January 17, 2003 from 
Susan Koliba-Galeczka, City Council Liaison, with attachments)   

 
 1. 2003 Goals   
 2. Long Term Goals 
 
President Dalton noted the lateness of the house, and the fact Council was scheduled for a Closed 
Session, and indicated this item would be rescheduled for a future City Council Work Session.    
 
7. COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
7a. City Council Members   
7b. Mayor   

Approved as presented at the February 26, 2003 Regular City Council Meeting 
 



City Council Work Session 
Discussion Information 

 
Agenda No 5c2: 2003 Tri-Party Program Participation for Tienken Road 

Improvements, Livernois to Rochester Road, Bridge Replacement, 
and Traffic Signal projects; City’s contribution shall equal 
$93,414.00 toward the total proposed program allotment of 
$280,242.00 (A0474) 

 Date:   January 7, 2003  
Prepared by:  Kim C. Murphey, Administrative Coordinator  
Department:   Department of Public Service  
City File No:   E03-001 
 
Work Session Date:  January 22, 2003  
 
 
PURPOSE: 
 
The Department of Public Service recommends that the City Council participate in the 
2003 Tri-Party Program for road improvement funding with Oakland County.   
 
Background Information: 
 
Attached is a letter dated December 13, 2002 from the Road Commission for Oakland 
County (RCOC) that provides information regarding the 2003 Tri-Party Program.   
 
The following project is being proposed by the Administration for 2003 Tri-Party 
consideration, construction funding, and approval: 
 

• Tienken Road Improvements, Livernois to Rochester Road, Bridge Replacement, 
and Traffic Signal  

 
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. conducted a traffic study at the Tienken Road and Kings 
Cove Bridge intersection.  A copy of the report dated December 12, 2002 is being 
provided for your review.   
 
Estimated costs for proceeding with the project are $600,000.00.  Tri-Party funds in the 
amount of $1,199,251 have been designated for the Tienken Road Corridor Project 
through 2002.  The program allotment for this year is $280,242.00, of which the City’s 
share will be $93,414.00. 
 
 
 
 
 



2003 Tri-Party Program 
Page 2 
Agenda Item #A0474 
 
 
Budget and Staff Impact: 
 
The project was approved in the 2003 Capital Improvement Plan (MR-06) and 
incorporated into the 2003 annual operating budget. 
 
A consulting company will be contracted to design the proposed project.  There are 
typical staff impacts for administering the design and construction contracts, submitting 
project reimbursement requests to the County, and for consultant design review.      
 
Summary: 
 
The Oakland County Board of Commissioners (OCBC) has established an annual 
funding program for communities to make road improvements to County roads.  The  
program is called the Tri-Party Program and consists of equal cost sharing by the 
Oakland County Board of Commissioners, the Road Commission for Oakland County, 
and the local community.  Communities can choose the number and location of proposed 
projects where the Tri-Party Funds will be spent in a given year.  Unused funds during a  
fiscal year are carried over and can be saved and used by the community on County road 
projects in future years.  Final approval for the community-chosen projects is required by 
the RCOC and the OCBC.   
 
Local communities are requested to indicate their proposed projects and submit a Council 
resolution of support for the intended 2003 Tri-Party construction projects to the County.  
The Department of Public Service recommends that the Council pass the attached 
resolution.   
 
 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
Department Authorization: Roger Rousse, Director 
Reviewed by: 
 Fiscal: Jean Farris 
 Clerks: Susan Koliba-Galeczka 
Approved by: Pat Somerville 
 
I:\Eng\PUBL\E03001\A0474discussion.doc 














	JOHN L. DALTON, President        JUDY A. BIALK,
	BEVERLY A. JASINSKI, Clerk



